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432-413-5334
malcolm@ourgracepoint.com

www.OurGracePoint.com

August 28, 2012

Mr. Brian Moersch
Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources
ECISD
802 N Sam Houston
Odessa, TX 79761

Dear Mr. Moersch:

Grace Point Church is requesting a continuation of our lease with ECISD for the 
use of Jordan Elementary School, 9400 Rainbow Dr.  

We are requesting use of the facility for weekly church services.  Our current 
lease is for Sundays from 8:00AM to 12:00PM at $250 a week.

We appreciate your review of our request and prompt reply.

Sincerely,

Malcolm Tyree, Lead Minister


